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June 16, 2022 

RFP: Coaching Model 
Addendum #2 

 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 
 

Coaching Model 
 

REYNOLDS SCHOOL DISTRICT #7 
 
 

The RFP for the above referenced project and the work covered are modified as follows, and except as 
set forth herein, otherwise remain unchanged and in full effect. This addendum is part of the RFP 
Solicitation Documents for the above-named project and modifies the original RFP Documents posted 
June 10, 2022.  
 
 
 
 
 
Item #1  

Pre-Proposal Conference Q&A: 

1. Do you want all teacher leaders coached in the first year? Or a responsible roll-out option? Or 
both? 

a. We would like to see both options. 
2. Should we submit two fee schedules or one with two options (a and b)? 

a. Total amount for options a and b, and then a breakdown behind each option. 
3. How many teachers do you anticipate receiving coaching? And how many in roll-out? 

a. 100 admin (including district office), 100 teacher leaders, 200 total leaders 
4. How many schools? 

a. 16 schools & district office staff 
5. Will charter schools be participating? 

a. For now, just district, but charters might participate at a later date.  
6. Does entirety of coaching need to be in-person or just the first session? 

a. A hybrid of in-person and virtual coaching is ok after the initial in-person session. 
7. What is the funding source? 

a. Three options for funding sources – Intensive Coaching through ODE, General Fund, or 
ESSER.  

8. What is the expected budget or cap? 
a. Cap is $700,000 for the year, but planning to come in under that. 

9. RFP states that you require wet signatures but must submit electronically?  
a. Sign with a wet signature, scan, and add it to the electronic proposal.  
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10. Where would you like Attachments C & D? Is an index ok to add? 
a. Put attachments C and D at the end of the proposal. Yes, an index is approved. 

 

 
 

End of Addendum #2 

 


